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BOARD OF GOVERNORS

OF THE
y FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
WASHINGTON S-57h

R e 2

October 23, 1942

Dear Sir:

In connection with the execution of guarantee agreements pursuant,
to Executive Order No. 9112, certain questions have recently arisen as to
4 the interpretation of the words "original maturity" appearing in section 1
of the standard form of guarsntee agrecement. The Board has now received from
the War Depdrtiment a memorandum dated October 5, 1942, setting forth the War
Department's views with respect to these questions.

With respect to whether the words "original maturity", as here used,
refer to an accelerated maturity, the War Department in this memorandum takes
the view that these words "were intended to refer to the expressed maturity of
a loan and were not intended to refer to accelerated maturity whether automatic

- or optional."
With respect to whether, in the case of a revolving credit, the words
"original maturity" refer to the maturity of a note representing a particular
v advance under the revolving credit or to the date of final maturity of the
credit agreement, the War Department's memorandum contains the following state-
ment$

"The guarantee agreement was originally drafted
with a term loan in mind rather than a revolving credit.
Consequently, there is some ambiguity in the case of re-
volving credit as to whethcer the 60-day period starts
ruining from the date of maturity of the note represent-
g ing a particular advance rather than from the date of
final maturity of the revolving credit as expresscd in
the loan agrecment. * #* 3%

» "Consequently, the ¥ar Department has always held
the view, in which it is believed the Navy Department
concurs, that the words 'original maturity' in section 1
of the guarantee agreement as applied to a revolving
credit menns the date expressed in the loan agreement
for the termination of the credit rather than the date
of any particular note issued in accordance with that
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"ecredit. It is believed that this is the only inter-
. vretation consistent with the last sentence of section
1 of the guarantee agreement which reads as follows:

"where the loan is payable in two or
more amcunts or instaiments maturing at dif-

wt
ferent times, the maturity of the loan shall
be the maturity of the amcunt or instalment
which is last due.'"

In this connection, the #ar Department points out that to intervret
tne words "original maturity" as referring to the date of maturity of a note
represenving 2 particular advancs would mean that a fingncing institution in
case of a revolving credit would have tc "put" within 60 days after the exvi-
’ ration of the dzte at which a particular notc became due even though the
financing institution is obligated to extend additional credit; and that this
would increase the likelihood of "puts" and would scem undesirable to the Var
Department. The War Departient has given consideration to the inclusion in
gusrantec agrewnents of a special condition clarifying this question, but has
concluded thet such action is unneccssary in view of the interpretation above
expressed. In this connection, the var Department's meuworindun stales:

"It was =2lso felt that such an interprstative
- provision might throw some doubt on existing guarantccs
of revolving credits and that it would be better simply
to notify all Feaderal hessrve Banks of this interpreta-
tion with authority *to give any financing institution
. having doubt as te the interpretation = letter expres-
sing the views of the guarantor."

e2ry truly yours,

= ”i’;?5522ﬁ4¢(4ﬂzuw~

]-l [ P . Iiethca k)
. Assistant Secretary.

TO THE PRESIDENTS OF ALL FEDERAL RESERVI BANKS
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